From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

To: "Treqgurtha@thriftyoil.com"

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Bcc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000004, GeoTracker Global ID T0600101365, Thrifty Oil #49, 3400 San Pablo Avenue,
Oakland, CA

Date: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:19:00 AM

Hi Simon:

| have taken over case management as the primary caseworker for Alameda County Environmental
Health (ACEH) for the subject site. However, since this case has previously been reviewed by the
Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund (USTCF) staff through the Five-Year Review process and
recommended for closure consideration, the State Water Board staff is tasked to review this case
for case closure consideration in accordance with the Board’s document entitled “Implementation
of Low-Threat Underground Storage Tank Case Closure Policy and Additional Program”. According
to the Implementation Plan the State Water Board anticipates that this review will be completed
no later than August 16, 2013. Upon review the Fund Manager will recommend case closure if the
site meets the eight General Criteria and the three Media-Specific Criteria of the Policy.

Please call me if you would like to discuss further.
Regards,

Dilan Roe, P.E.

Supervising Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510.567.6767; Ext. 36767

QIC: 30440

dilan.roe@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health On Behalf Of Le, Teena, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: : TOC 049/3400 San Pablo Avenue, Oakland, CA 94612/ Local #R00000004 and TOC
063/6125 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, CA/ Local #RO0000005

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 4:07 PM

To: Le, Teena, Env. Health

Subject: FW: TOC 049/3400 San Pablo Avenue, Oakland, CA 94612/ Local #R00000004 and TOC
063/6125 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, CA/ Local #RO0000005
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Hello Teena,

Simon has been inquiring regarding the status of his most recent request for closure for RO4. |
have prepared a closure for this site in the past, which resulted in requesting additional
groundwater monitoring. The monitoring has concluded and a report with a request for closure
has been submitted.

Is this something that | should follow up on (i.e. review report and update closure) or is someone
else working on this?

| look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Simon Tregurtha [mailto:Tregurtha@thriftyoil.com]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 10:54 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: TOC 049/3400 San Pablo Avenue, Oakland, CA 94612/ Local #R0O0000004 and TOC 063/6125
Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, CA/ Local #RO0000005

Paresh,

Thanks for returning my phone call. | know that you are very busy and | appreciate the time you
spend reviewing our two remaining sites (TOC 049 and 063). We submitted the Well Destruction
and Remediation System Removal Report for TOC 063 on October 24, 2012 and as far as | know we
should be getting a closure letter from your agency, do you know when we can expect to see this
letter.

On September 24, 2012, we submitted the 3th qguarter 2012 Report and Request for Closure for
TOC 049 and we have not received any reply regarding our request.
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Can you please provide me with a brief update for both of these sites, especially TOC 063 and the
expected closure letter.

Regards,

Simon Tregurtha

Project Manager

Thrifty Oil Co./Golden West Refining Co.
13116 Imperial Highway

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Ph: (562) 921-3581 Ext. 260

Fax: (562) 921-7510



